
From: "Johnston, Sadhu" <Sadhu .Johnston@vancouver.ca> 

To: "Direct to Mayor and Council - DL" 

CC: "City Manager's Correspondence Group - DL" 

Date: 9/10/2019 2:35:37 PM 

Subject: 2020 License Fee Report 

Greet ings Mayor and Council 

The following quest ion was sent by a counci lor regarding t he 2020 License Fee Increase Report: 

What do we do about very low-income people who cannot afford to license their dog? Is there a process for having 
the license fee waived? Or are their dogs simply not licensed? 

Staff response: 
Dog licences are issued under the Animal Cont rol by-law wit h an annual fee of $44 in 2019. The licensing 
requirement applies to all dogs in t he City. The only except ion is noted in section 3.4 of the by-law, which grants the 
authority to waive fees for t rained and certified guide dogs. We exercise t his aut hority and waive t he annual fees for 
these dogs. There are no further exempt ions in the by-law to reduce or waive fees on any ot her grounds. 

Compliance with dog licensing in Vancouver is known to be lower than ot her municipalit ies despite having 
comparable fees. Of the approximately 60,000 dogs in Vancouver, just over 20,000 are licensed. Staff are currently 
working on a communications campaign, targeting increased compliance with dog licensing. 

Best 

Sadhu 

Sadhu Aufochs Johnston I City Manager 
Office of t he City Manager I City of Vancouver 
sadhu.johnston@vancouver.ca 
604.873. 7627 

~ YOF 
VANCOUVER 

The City of Vancouver acknowledges that it is situated on the unceded traditional territories of the Musqueam, Squamish, and Tsleil-
Waututh peoples. 




